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CITY OF COOPER CITY

I NTERD EPARTAM E NTAL BU DG ET TRANSFE R NOTI FI CATI ON

TO:

VIA:

FROM:

CITY COMMISSION

UTILITIES

CITY MANAGER DATE:

FOR EMERGENCY PURCHASE

s/1./2023

FROM TO

)epartment Utilities/(Division ) Util ities/Water Transm ission

Account Descrlption Contingency Mai ntena nce-Contracts

Account Number 4s0-950-599000-s36 450-911-534410-533
Amount to be Transferred ($) S3o,ooo Slo,ooo

Notification of the following transfer of funds is provided for the reasons set forth below:

* Although the lowest price of oil cooler and related services is S13,515.63, the Utilities staff is requesting
transfer of funds in the amount of 530,000 to cover any additional unforeseen expenses that may arise.
After this transaction, the remaining balance in the Utilities Contingency will be S313,271.00

REASONS:
* The Current Fiscal Year budget for Maintenance-Contracts (450-911-534410-533) has been used up due
to above-average breakdowns. As a result, transfer from Contingency has become necessary to fund the
emergency purchase of an oil cooler without which, the new radiator for the generator cannot be installed
Availability of generator at all times is necessary for running of the treatment plants during power failure.

* The Utilities staff obtained three (3) quotes. All Power Generators Bave the lowest price of S13,515.63
The other two prices were 516,900 and S 18,375.32. Staff is recommending All Powers for this purchase

All Funds Cumulotive FY23 WD includes this transoction.
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This Transaction All Funds Cumulative FY 23 YTD

2.5%Limit Based on FY 23 Adopted
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